Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Tavarez, lke [lke.Tavarez@tetratech.com]

Sent: Wednesday, October 27, 2010 10:26 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Terry Gregston (terry_gregston@nm.blm.gov)
Cc: Pat Ellis; Joshua Russo

Subject: COG - Skelly #611 Work Plan Approval Request

Attachments: COG - Skelly #611 Work Plan .pdf

COG Operating

Skelly Unit #611 (well site)
Section 22, T17S, R31E, Unit |
Eddy County, New Mexico
32.81944 103.85217

Mike and Terry,

Please find enclosed the Skelly #611 Work Plan located in Eddy County, New Mexico. Once approved, Tetra Tech will
schedule the soil remediation and will notify you before we start. Please let me know if you need additional information or
call me if you have any questions, thanks

ke Tavarez, PG | Sentor Proioct Manager

591 Fax 4528820

lke. Tavarez@tetratech.com

arld, Uear Sohdions ™

wing | Midlardd, TX 78705 | www.tetratech.com

24}
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| TETRATECH

October 8, 2010

Mr. Mike Bratcher

Environmental Engineer Specialist
Oil Conservation Division, District 2
1301 West Grand Avenue

Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Re: Work Plan for the COG Operating LLC., Skelly Unit #611, Unit |,
Section 22, Township 17 South, Range 31 East, Eddy County,
New Mexico.

Mr. Bratcher:

Tetra Tech, Inc. (Tetra Tech) was contacted by COG Operating LLC.
(COG) to assess a spill from the Skelly Unit #611, Unit I, Section 22,
Township 17 South, Range 31 East, Eddy County, New Mexico (Site). The
spill site coordinates are N 32.81944°, W 103.85217°. The site location is
shown on Figures 1 and 2.

Background

According to the State of New Mexico C-141 Initial Report, the leak
was discovered on July 20, 2010, and released approximately fifteen (15)
barrels of produced fluids from a faulty nipple off the pumping tee. To
alleviate the problem, COG personnel replaced the nipple. Thirteen (13)
barrels of standing fluids were recovered. The spill initiated from the well’s
pumping tee and migrated west approximately 120’, ranging in width from 35’
to approximately 60’. The majority of the spill remained on the caliche pad.
The initial C-141 form is enclosed in Appendix A.

Terrs Tech
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Groundwater

No water wells were listed within Section 22. According to the
NMOCD groundwater map, the average depth to groundwater in this area is
greater than 300’ below surface. The water well data is shown in Appendix
B.

Regulatory

A risk-based evaluation was performed for the Site in accordance with
the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (NMOCD) Guidelines for
Remediation of Leaks, Spills and Releases, dated August 13, 1993. The
guidelines require a risk-based evaluation of the site to determine
recommended remedial action levels (RRAL) for benzene, toluene,
ethylbenzene and xylene (collectively referred to as BTEX) and total
petroleum hydrocarbons (TPH) in soil. The proposed RRAL for benzene was
determined to be 10 parts per million (ppm) or milligrams per kilogram
(mg/kg) and 50 ppm for total BTEX (sum of benzene, toluene, ethylbenzene,
and xylene). Based upon the depth to groundwater, the proposed RRAL for
TPH is 5,000 mg/kg.

Soil Assessment and Analytical Results

On August 11, 2010, Tetra Tech personnel inspected and sampled the
spill area. A total of three (3) auger holes (AH-1 through AH-3) were installed
using a stainless steel hand auger to assess the impacted soils. Select
samples were analyzed for TPH analysis by EPA method 8015 modified,
BTEX by EPA Method 8021B and chloride by EPA method 300.0. Copies of
laboratory analysis and chain-of-custody documentation are included in
Appendix C. The results of the sampling are summarized in Table 1. The
auger hole locations are shown on Figure 3.

Referring to Table 1, all of the submitted samples were below the
RRAL for TPH and BTEX. A shallow chloride impact was detected at each of
the three auger holes to a depth of 0-1’ below surface and significantly
declined with depth at 1-1.5’ below surface.

Work Plan

In order to remove the chloride impacted soils, COG proposes to
excavate the spill's footprint. Based on the limited chloride impact, the spill
area will be excavated to a depth of approximately 1.0’ below surface. The
excavated soil will be transported to proper disposal. Once excavated, the
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area will be backfilled with clean soil.
If you have any questions or comments concerning the assessment
activities planned at the site, please call me at (432) 682-4559.

Respectfully submitted,
TETRA TECH

ke TavareZ
Project Manager

cc: PatElis - COG
cc. Terry Gregston — BLM
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Skelly Unit #5611
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Table 1
COG Operating LLC.
SKELLY UNIT #611
EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

Sample | Sample | Sample | Depth Soil Status TPH (mg/kg) Benzene | Toluene | Ethlybenzene | Xylene | Chloride
D Date Depth (ft) | (BEB) in-Situ |Removed| GRO | DRO | Total (mg/kg) | (mg/ka) (malkg) (mg/kg) | (mg/kg)
AH-1 |8/11/2010) 01t | o | X . }'<2.00 | <50.0 | <50.0. | <0.0200 | <0.0200 | <0.0200 = | <0.0200{ 5590 -

" 1-1.8' X - - - . - . - 1 297

. 22,5 X - . . . . . - <200

" 3-35' X - - - - - - . 208

v 4-45 X - . . - . . - <200
AH-2 |8/11/2010} o0-1 X 692 -| 156 |162.92| <0.0200 | <0.0200 | - <0.0200. | <0.0200,| 8,160

. 1-1.8' X . . . - - - . 251

" 2.2.5' X . - - - . - - <200

. 3-3.5' X . - . - - - - 236

° 4-4.8' X . - - - - - . <200

i 5-5.5' X . - . . - - . 220
AH-3 | 8/11/2010] :0-1 X <200 | <600 <500 | - | - I -t < | 6630.

. 1-1.5' X - . - - - - - 487

v 2-2.5' X - - - - . - - <200

" 3-3.5' X . - - - - - - <200

. 4-45 X - . - . - - - 230

BEB  Below Excavation Bottom
{(--) Not Analyzed
Proposed Excavation Depths
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Inirle] § .
1;)(.;5 N French 11, Hobbs, NM 84210 St.mc of New Mexico Forn C-141
Distriet 1] Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Tevised Ottober 10,2003
B{O‘l_\‘tl."(;lmml Avcoue, Attesin, NM 8821¢ Submhi 2 Coplun -

15trdes 1 H ey ubmit -OpiCcR 1o nppraprinie
(030 Rio Bsam0s Road, Aztet, NM R7410 0il Conservalion Division Disirict Difice n neoniance
B o Sl Fe. N 1505 - 1220 South St. Francis Dr, with Rule 116 on ?ﬂck

0 8. 8t. Francis Dr., Sonto B s
t. Francis Dr., Sonte Fe, NM BT50. Santa FB, NM 87505 sie of form
Release Notifieation and Corrective Action
OPERATOR B0 itiat Report  [[] Pinal Report

Name of Company  COG OPERATING LI.C Contact Pat Ellis

Address 550 W, Texas, Suite 100, Midland, TX 79701 Telephone No. 432-230-0077

Facility Name Skelly Unit #611 Pacility Type Well
[ Surface Owner _ Federat ] Mincral Owner [ T.ensc No. (APIf) 30-015-36R87 |

LOCATION OF RELEASE
Unit Letter | Section | Township | Ronge | Feet from tbe | Nonh/Sowth Linc | Fect fromthe | Easi/West Line | County
! 22 178 3z 2380 SOUTH 990 EAST tddy

Latliude 3249165  Longitude 103 51,129

NATURL OF RELEASE
Tipe of Relense Praduced Fluid Volume of Relense ) Shbls Volume Recoverad_13hbis
Sotres of Relense Wellhead Data and our of Oceurrence Dnte and Hour of Discovery
{720/2010 0772072010 5:00 a.m.
Wns minedinte Matice Qlven? IMYRS, To Whom?
0 Yo X Na Not Roquired
By Whom? Date and Hour
Whas n Watcrcourse Renehod? ITYES, Valums Impocting the Watercourse,
I Yes X0 No

f'n Waierconrse was Impacted. Describz Fully,

Deseribe Cavse of 1*roblem und Remetdin] Action Token.”

Thete wns n smndl hole in the T4 inch nipple coming off ol the pumping tee, Tho defcetive nipple has heen repinecd with a new stainless sieel nipple.

Descrile Arca Affected and Clennup Actinn Teken.®

huittally (e small piﬁl\olc In the 1x4 inch nippic rolcasod 15hhis of produced Muid around the well. All (luid stayed on the pad Incation and we were able
1o recaver | 3bblswith o vaouum vuck, The dimenaions af the spill arce were 20 yards x 30 yords.  Tetra Teeh will samaple the spil} site aren to delinente
any possibic contaminalion from the releago snd we will present & remedintan watll plan to Gie NMOCD/BLM for spproval prior to uny significant
remediation work.

T lierehy cantify that the Infarinntion given above is twé 40d complete tn the besl of my knowlodgs and understand thet pursoant to NMOCD rules and
regulatians alt operators are required fo repost and/nr (e ¢erinip relense notlfications and perform corrective setions for relenscs which moy endanper
public health or the covironment, The acecplanco nfs C-141 report by the NMOCD marked ns "Final Report" does not relicve the apemtor of liability
shoult! their apemtions have falied 1n adequately thvestigale and remediate contamination that pnge a threnat (0 ground swater, surface wnicr, human health
aric ¢nvitonment. In nddition, NMOCD neceplance ol a C-14 1 roport does not rolicve the aperator of responsihility for compliance with any other
federa!, siate, of local laws and/or vepalntions.

«-—7 O1l. CONSERVATION RIVISION
Sipnire: /7“- ‘ \S -

Printod Nac: ~ Yosh Russo N~—— Approved by Diatrict Suparvisor.

Title: HSE Coordinntor Approval Date: Fxpirntion Date:

12-mni) Address: jrussoficoncharesonrces.aom Conditions of Approval: Atisched [
| Date: _ (R/0M/2010 Phene:  432-212-2359

* Attach Additenal Sheots Tf Necesanry



Average Depth to Groundwater (t)
COG - Skelly Unit #611

Water Well Data

Eddy County, New Mexico

16 South 30 East 16 South 31 East 16 South 32 East
6 5 rl 3 2 1 3 5 rl 3 2 1 6 5 4 3 2 1
85 265  |285
7 8 9 10 1 12 7 8 5 10 1 12 8 ] 10 11 12
288 215
18 17 16 15 14 13 8 7 16 15 12 13 18 17 16 15 14 13
113 221 215
19 20 21 22 23 24 19 20 21 22 23 24 19 20 21 22 23 24
220 210 210
30 29 28 27 26 25 30 29 28 27 26 25 30 59 28 27 26 25
243
31 32 33 34 35 36 31 a2 33 34 35 36 37 32 |33 34 35 36
200 260
17 South 30 East 17 South 31 East 17 South 32 East
g rs 3 3 £ 1 3 3 2 3 3 T Fe 3 ] 3 2 T 205
82 175 {80
7 ] ) 10 1 12 7 8 9 10 1 12 7 8 ) 10 1176 |12
a8
8 17 16 15 18 13 18 7 16 15 14 13 18 7 16 5 14 13
9 20 21 22 23 24 19 20 21 22 23 24 19 20 21 22 23 24
30 20 28 37 26 25 20 29 28 27 26 25 130 180{28 28 27 26 25
d
31 32 33 34 35 36 ai 32 33 34 35 36 1 a2 33 34 35 36
271 Brown
18 South 30 East 18 South 31 East 18 South 32 East
fe‘; 3 3 3 2 7 6 5 3 3 2 7 3 B rl 3 T2 1
85
7 ] 9 10 1 12 7 B 9 10 11 12 7450 |8 [ 10 11 12
400 fs2
18 17 6 15 14 13 ) 17 16 15 14 13 18 17 16 15 14 13
317 84
19 20 21 22 23 24 19 20 21 22 23 24 19 200 |21 22 23 24
164 429
30 29 28 27 26 25 30 26 28 37 26 25 0 20 28 27 26 25
31 32 a3 34 35 36 31 32 33 34 35 36 31 32 33 34 35 36
261 117

New Mexico State Engineers Well Reports
USGS Well Reports
Geology and Groundwater Conditions in Southern Eddy, County, NM
NMOCD - Groundwater Data




Report Date: August 24, 2010

Work Order: 10081647

Page Number: 1 of 3

Summary Report

Tke Tavarez
Tetra Tech
1910 N. Big Spring Street

Report Date:

August 24, 2010

Midland. TX 70705 Work Order: 10081647
Midland,
O
Project Location: Eddy County, NM
Project Name: COG/Skelly Unit $#611
Project Number:  114-6400631
Date Time Date
Sample Description Matrix Taken Taken Received
241366 AH-10-7 soil 2010-08-11 00:00 2010-08-13
241367 AH-11-1.5 soil 2010-08-11 00:00 2010-08-13
241368 AH-12-2.5 soil 2010-08-11 00:00 2010-08-13
241369 AH-13-3.5 soil 2010-08-11 00:00 2010-08-13
241370 AH-1 4-4.5' soil 2010-08-11 00:00 2010-08-13
241371 AH-2 0-1° soil 2010-08-11 00:00 2010-08-13
241372 AH-2 1-1.5’ s0il 2010-08-11 00:00 2010-08-13
241373 AH-22-2.%° soil 2010-08-11 00:00 2010-08-13
241374 AH-2 3-3.5° soil 2010-08-11 00:00 2010-08-13
241375 AH-3 0-V soil 2010-08-11 00:00 2010-08-13
241376 AH-3 1-1.5 soil 2010-08-11 00:00 2010-08-13
241377 AH-3 2-2.5’ soil 2010-08-11 00:00 2010-08-13
241378 AH-3 3-3.5’ soil 2010-08-11 00:00 2010-08-13
241379 AH-2 4-4.5 soil 2010-08-11 00:00 2010-08-13
241380 AH-2 5-5.5 soil 2010-08-11 00:00 2010-08-13
241381 B AH-3 4-4.5 soil 2010-08-11 00:00 2010-08-13
BTEX TPH DRO - NEW TPH GRO

Benzene Toluene Ethylbenzene Xylene DRO GRO
Sample - Field Code (18/Kg) (mg/Kg) (mg/Kg) (mg/Ks) (ng/Keg) (mg/Kg)
241366 - AH-1 0-1° 20.0200 20.0200 <0.0200 <0.0200 <500 <2.00
241371 - AH-2 0-1' <0.0200 <0.0200 <0.0200 <0.0200 156 6.92
241375 - AH-3 0-1° <50.0 <2.00
Sample: 241366 - AH-1 0-1’
Paran Flag Result Units RL
Chloride 5590 mg/Kg 4.00

TraceAnalysis, Inc. »

6701 Aberdeen Ave., Suite 9

This is only a summary. Please, refer to the complete report package for quality control data.

Lubbock, TX 79424-1515 « (806) 794-1296




Report Date: August 24, 2010

Work Order: 10081647

Page Number: 2 of 3

Sample: 241367 - AH-1 1-1.5’

Param Flag Result Units RL
Chloride 297 mg/Kg 4.00
Sample: 241368 - AH-1 2-2.5’

Param Flag Result Units RL
Chloride <200 mg/Kg 4.00
Sample: 241369 - AH-1 3-3.5’

Param Flag Result Units RL
Chloride 208 mg/Kg 4.00
Sample: 241370 - AH-1 4-4.5%°

Param Flag Result Units RL
Chloride <200 mg/Kg 4.00
Sample: 241371 - AH-2 0-1’

Param Flag Result Units RL
Chloride 8160 mg/Kg 4.00
Sample: 241372 - AH-2 1-1.5°

Param Flag Result Units RL
Chloride 251 mg/Kg 4.00
Sample: 241373 - AH-2 2-2.5'

Param Flag Result Units RL
Chloride <200 mg/Kg 4.00
Sample: 241374 - AH-2 3-3.5’

Param Flag Result Units RL
Chloride 236 mg/Kg 4.00

TraceAnalysis, Inc. o

6701 Aberdeen Ave., Suite 9 o

Lubbock, TX 79424-1515 e (806) 794-1296
This is only a summary. Please, refer to the complete report package for qualily control dauta.



Report Date: August 24, 2010

Work Order:

10081647

Page Number: 3 of 3

Sample: 241375 - AH-3 0-1°

Param Flag Result Units RL
Chloride 6630 mg/Kg 4.00
Sample: 241376 - AH-3 1-1.5°

Param Flag Result Units RL
Chloride 487 mg/Kg 4.00
Sample: 241377 - AH-3 2-2.%’

Paramn Flag Result Units RL
Chloride <200 mg/Kg 4.00
Sample: 241378 - AH-3 3-3.5’

Param Flag Result Units RL
Chloride <200 mg/Kg 4.00
Sample: 241379 - AH-2 4-4.5’

Parain Flag Result Units RL
Chloride <200 mg/Kg 4.00
Sample: 241380 - AH-2 5-5.5°

Param Flag Result Units RL
Chloride 220 mg/Kg 4.00

\

Sample: 241381 - AH-3 4-4.5’

Param Flag Result Cnits RL
Chiloride 230 mg/Kg 4.00

TraceAnalysis, Inc. e

6701 Aberdeen Ave., Suite 9 e

Lubbock, TX 79424-1515 e (806) 794-1296
This is only a summary. Please, refer to the complete report package for quality control data.
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